



Espen Komnæs – Lawyer/Partner

Telephone: +47 952 57 965

Email: espen.komnaes@berngaard.no

Languages: Norwegian and English



SKILLS

Espen has long experience from business law, in particular dispute resolution. He has been extensively working with tort law and insurance cases, among them major collective insurance solutions. Espen is admitted to the Supreme Court of Norway, has completed the arbitrator education recommended by the Danish and Norwegian Bar Associations and is General Representative for the insurance market Lloyd's of London and Lloyd's Insurance Company S.A. (Brussels.)

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – Partner
2013 – 2021	Sverdrup – Partner
	Komnæs, Braaten Skard – Partner
	Smith, Grette & Meltvedt – Partner
	Meltvedt og Komnæs – Partner
1981 – 1983	Deputy Judge, Romsdal sorenskriverembete
1980 – 1981	Ministry of Foreign Affairs Legal Department

EDUCATION

1979	Law degree
	The Arbitrator Education, Danish and Norwegian Bar Association